Torres, Chris

From: Mullings, Lou Ann

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 11:28 AM

To: Torres, Chris

Cc: Rader, Angel; Quam, Daniel; Riendeau, Larry

Subject: FW: CGL PROPOSAL - Records Area 5 ea 120v outlets in office area

Please see note below from Angel. My requisition number is 79555. Can this be added as line (3) to PO 955257 | have
one other requisition for CGL — RX 79584 for Incinerator Utilities Installation. Can it be added as well?

From: Rader, Angel

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 10:34 AM

To: Quam, Daniel

Cc: Riendeau, Larry; Mullings, Lou Ann

Subject: RE: CGL PROPOSAL - Records Area 5 ea 120v outlets in office area

| have dropped off a copy of the quote to Lou Ann’s office. Lou Ann, this project will have to be added to the existing
CGL purchase order #95525 (line 3).

*Any time CGL does a project for us which is outside of their contract —we have to add a line to the purchase order for
each project.

Please advise once this has been done -1 will inform Joe Sinclair with CGL.

Thanks,

Angel -

From: Quam, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 4:37 PM

To: Rader, Angel

Cc: Riendeau, Larry; Mullings, Lou Ann

Subject: FW: CGL PROPOSAL - Records Area 5 ea 120v outlets in office area

Rader,

Will you please request this work from CGL to be paid for from Enforcement. I spoke with Captain Reindeau earlier
today and he said Enforcement would pay out of their repairs to building funds.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Regards,

Lt. D. Quam

From: Joseph Sinclair [mailto:jsinclair@cglcompanies.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 4:34 PM

To: Quam, Daniel

Subject: CGL PROPOSAL - Records Area 5 ea 120v outlets in office area

Here is an amended proposal for materials only and work time provison.
Joe



CGL Facility Management
Fort Bend County Jail
1410 Williams Way Blvd.
Richmond, TX 77469

0OCT. 25,2012

Proposal

INCINERATOR UTILITIES INSTALLATION

issue:

Bass Construction to demo old cooling tower and set a Penram C100 packaged contraband incinerator
on an existing cooling tower pad. This proposal from CGL for Natural gas piping and connection and
Electrical wiring and connection to new incinerator.

Objective:
Using information from submittal ref. #212114-01 from Bass Construction, CGL will install gas and
electric connections required for incinerator operation.

Proposed Installation:

CGL proposes to install 2” Black iron pipe from existing 4” Natural Gas service valve to incinerator set on
pad approx 100 feet from service. Existing gas supply is Slbs at service valve. A 2" gas regulator will be
installed adjacent to the incinerator to provide 1500 CFH at 9” w.c. +/- 3 w.c. to unit. A service ball valve
will be installed before the 1 %4” Black Iron Union provided by unit for service connection. Gas pipe will
be suspended from existing external pipe rack and buried from building wall to existing pad.

Exclusions:
CGL work is based on specs given in Drawing supplied by Bass Construction. CGL is not responsible for
any engineering specifications. &

Materials $1200.55 -
Labor 53731
O&H 18% $887.67
Total $5819.37 / “ g
g
Respectfully submijtted 10/30/2012: V'/
Joe Sinc}air , d

v



CGL Facility Management
Fort Bend County Jail
1410 Williams Way Blvd.
Richmond, TX 77469

Nov. 13,2012

Records Area - Install 5 additional 120v outlets in office area

Issue

Presently all of the equipment is plugged into over used power strips. The existing circuits are close to
maximum amperage. 5 areas were identified as needing 120v outlets in the Records office area.
Proposal

install additional branch home run circuit to a new breaker to feed new 120v 15 amp receptacles.
Install new outlet boxes using BX and old work boxes in office area.

Provision

Approval by Lt Quam to perform this project work during regular hours as the regular work load allows.
installation to be completed by Nov 30, 2012.

Proposed Cost -

Materials 5 40541

Total Cost

CGL: FBCSO




Torres, Chris

From: Rader, Angel

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 11:21 AM

To: Torres, Chris

Cc: Leach, Jim; Quam, Daniel; Jalomo, Gilbert

Subject: RE: West Tower Domestic Hot Water Recirculation Proposal
Chris,

We will need to add this project to the existing purchase order as an additional line. Purchase order#95525 —line
description: West Tower Domestic Hot Water Recirculation Project / funding source: 100512100 — 64500 / amount:
$21,889.68

| believe Enforcement has two projects to be added to this purchase order as well. | believe Lou Ann previously

contacted you about these projects. Is there any way to get these project requests on the next commissioners court
agenda? Please advise. Thank you.

Angel

From: Quam, Daniel

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 11:06 AM

To: Jalomo, Gilbert

Cc: Leach, Jim; Rader, Angel

Subject: West Tower Domestic Hot Water Recirculation Proposal

Gilbert,

| will be giving this proposal to Sgt. Rader today to enter as a requisition. During our last two jail inspections we have
received comments regarding our hot water recirculation in our West Tower. We have done some research on how to
fix this problem and have one branch already done by CGL as a test. We received a quote of around $71,000if an
outside vendor were to do this project. With CGL doing the project their proposal is $21,889.68. This is also another
great example of how CGL benefits the Sheriff’s Office. We would like to pay for this with Capital Acquisition money
which we have already been allocated for projects like this. Your assistance is greatly appreciated to see this project
through.

If you have any question, please contact me.
Regards,

Lt. D. Quam



CGL Facility Management
Fort Bend County Jail
1410 Williams Way Bivd.
Richmond, TX 77469

Sept 25,2012

Proposal
West Tower Domestic Hot Water Recirculation Project

Issue:

The West Tower Inmate housing Showers and Sinks are out and away from the existing hot water
recirculation main loop. Since these branches have no return plumbing they are susceptible to a long
period of running water to reach satisfactory and acceptable shower and sink hot water temperatures.

Objective:

By installing a combination of Pressure Reducers on the Recirculation line and recirculation pumps in
areas with no hot water return, the branches would reach and maintain the acceptable temperatures in
a reasonable amount of time in the Housing 2 through 6" floor.

Magnitude of Project:

Each Quad contains 4ea. no return plumbing branches supplying the showers and sinks to inmate cells.
4 Quads per each floor would contain a total of 16 branches with no return.

3 floors would total 48 plumbing branches that would require return piping and pumping.

Proposed Installation:

CGL proposes to install branch return piping for hot water circulation to the existing return system from
each branch not in the hot water return loop using approved PEX piping and associated materials.
*_Mount and Install 1/25hp Grundfos circulation pump #UPS15-58FC with check valve. (4HY93) and %"
Flanges back into riser that has no recirculation return line.

Run Electrical circuit to Pump.

*Pex piping meets ASTM F877 Standard Spec for Cross linked Polyethylene {PEX) Plastic Hot and Cold-
Water Distribution Systems.

* Install additional In-line recirculation pump

Conditional Pricing:
This is preliminary estimated price may vary due to unforeseen existing/hidden conditions.
Work to be done regular hours with combined contract labor and staff master plumber.

S 6,620.16 total materials
$ 15,269.20 total Labor
$ 21,889.68 Total Cost

CGL: Joe Sinclair FBCSO: Date:




CGL Facility Management

Fort Bend County Jail ﬁ K‘

1410 Williams Way Blvd. ’

Richmond, TX 77469 .

_ /@Z

11/15/ 2012 ﬁ%d_f _ / D
(1 1

Cover /

West Tower Domestic Hot Water Recirculation Proposal

The West Tower Inmate housing Showers and Sinks are out and away from
the existing hot water recirculation main loop. Since these branches have no
return plumbing they are susceptible to a long period of running water to reach
satisfactory and acceptable shower and sink hot water temperatures.

In an effort to resolve this issue, CGL has researched solutions and
requested proposals from two plumbing contractors. The Job scope was
developed and a beta recirculation installation was performed on 2F Hot water
branch.

CGL is pleased to submit the attached proposal for this project.

Respectfully submitted,
CGL Facility Manager

Joe Sinclair CHFM




SERVICES, LLC.

10-9-12
To: CGL
Attention: Joe Sinclair
Reference: Hot water return
Dear Joe,
We propose to furnish the labor and material to complete the work listed below at a Sum of:

Seventy One Thousand Two Hundred and Fifteen Dollars
$71,215.00

Qur prices are based on the following:
1. Excludes Bond
. Excludes all fire protection
. Excludes patching of sheetrock
. Excludes paint
. Excludes Tax
. Excludes Overtime
. Excludes Electrical
. Excludes Insulaton

00 ~1 T noB QO bD

Onr Scope includes:

1. Install 48- 1/2°* ball valves

2. Install 48- %’’ balancing valves
3. Install pex tubing for remumn

4. Make necessary tie ins.

If you have any questions, please call me at 713-686-8606 ext. 125.
Sincerely,

Greg Maxwell
Service Manager
HCL Services

4439 West 12" Street » Houston, TX 77055 « 713-686-8606 + Fax 713-686-7619



MATERIALS

Pressure Reducer

Per Quad Riser

8 Branches per Quad per floor
Materials per floor/quad
Item

PEX 1/2" red hose 100
PRV

Valves

1/2 valve

1/2 sweat to npt

PEX 1/2 male adapt
3/4to 1/2 reducer

1" tee

union

pex bracket

manifold 1/2

1/2" tubing

LABOR

Pex install

Valve and tinstall
fitting installation

Supervision

4 Quad Risers N,S,E,W

3 Floors 2,4,6

ik jo)
mmwn—-oomonruwa-‘z

e

Quads

F-9

Floor

3/run

$ 551.68
S 1,272.46
$ 1,824.14
4 S 7,296.56
3 $21,889.68

12% O&P S 2,626.76

$24,516.44

Cost
39
139.16
16

2.12
2.56
3.35
1.89
12
4,59
22
1.44

M

per Quad
Per Floor
Total

in 0 N

s
$
$
%
)
S
S
$
S
$
S
S
S

Total
156.00
139.16

32.00
48.00
16.96
20.48

3.35

1.89
24.00
73.44
22.00
14.40

551.68

2,206.72 Materials per floor

5,089.84 Labor Per Floor

6,620.16 total materials

15,269.52 total Labor

21,889.68

12

26

27

S 46.44 S 1,207.44 plumber

$ 6502 S

65.02 supervision

$ 1,272.46 per quad



RQ111Date  11/15/2012 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS
Time 3:23:14PM Requisitions
Requisition 79253 Buyer 15 For 5601A Sheriff-Patrol Delivery Date  11/2/2012

Approval Value 13234.00

Requester ~ mullilou Lou Ann Mullings Vendor 14079 LEADS ONLINE
Deliver To  CID

Issue Account
LINE Item/Venor Item QTY Ordered UOM UNIT COST Activity/Acct Category

1 RENEWAL 1.00 EA $13234.00 100560100 63000
TOTALTRACK PLUS




STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF FORT BEND

wn un

ADDENDUM TO AGENCY AGREEMENT

THIS ADDENDUM, entered into by and between Fort Bend County, a body corporate and politic,
acting herein by and through its Purchasing Agent, according to V.T.C.A. Local Government Code 262.024(a)
and LEADSONLINE LLC.

WHEREAS, the parties have previously executed that certain Agency Agreement (hereinafter “the
Agreement” ) for services and any and all Addendum(s) for subsequent years; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to renew the agreement and increase funding for certain additional
services and any and all Addendum(s) as set forth below.

NOW THEREFORE, the Agreement is hereby amended as follows:

A. This Addendum shall terminate on or before December 31, 2013.

B. An additional amount not to exceed $13,234.00 shall be available for additional services in
connection with the Work as described in Exhibit A.

C. Contractor’s compensation for under the Agreement and any Addendums shall not exceed
$90.432.00.

D No additional funding shall be available for services without prior written consent of the Fort

Bend County Commissioners Court.

Except as modified herein, the Agreement and any previous Addenda remains in full force and

effect and have not been modified or amended.

E; If there is a conflict between this Addendum and the Agreement the provisions of this Addendum
shall prevail.

Fort Bend County Contractor: i.eadsOnline LLC
i

- o
Robert Hebert (AuthorizedAgent — Signatu ;)
Date: Date: iL! 2."4! 12
Daue Finley . CEO
ATTEST: (Authorized Agent — Pehited Name)

Dianne Wilson,
County Clerk
AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that funds are available in the amount of $ 13,234.00 to pay the obligation of Fort Bend

County under and within the foregoing contract. W/@

Robert Ed Sturdivant, County Auditor




£500 Dalias Parkway, Suite 823, Plano, T4 75024 1972-351-0900 F972-361-0°01  TFB00-311-2456
LeadsCr
Catching crocks ond Cooks %}9 since 2000
Invoice #: 222765
Fort Bend County Finance Invoice Date: 117172012
301 Jackson "
Richmond, TX 77469 Customer #: FBCOX
Terms: Due 01/1/13
At Coumyatdior OurTaxID #:  42-1720332
Status: f g} '”‘} g gf P.O. Number:
CSCSO ... = TN Do
Months Description Total
12 LeadsOnline TotalTrack Plus Metal Theft Investigation System: PowerPlus - 13.234.00

Renewal

We've moved! Please change your

records to reflect our new address:

Contract Dates:
01/1/13 - 12/31/13

Thank you for your subscription. Please remit payment fo:
LeadsOnline, 6900 Dallas Parkway, Suite 825, Plano, TX 75024

To pay by credit card, please call $72-331 -7748
We accept American Express, Visa, MasterCard, and Discover Card
We also accept Direct Deposit | Electronic Funds Transfer | ACH

purchase Orders should be emailed to accounting@leadsonline.com Total Due: $13,234.00

Please call $72-331-7748 or email accounting@lecdsonline.com
should you have any guestions about this invoice.

LeadsOnline's Tax 1D #: 42-1720332 (LLC-P]



STATE OF TEXAS 8
COUNTY OF FORT BEND §

ADDENDUM TO LICENSE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

THIS ADDENDUM, entered into by and between Fort Bend County, a budy corporate and politic,
acting herein by and through its Purchasing Agent, according to V.T.C.A. Local Government Code 262.024(a)

and Leads Online, Inc, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor.”

WHEREAS, the parties have previously executed that certain Agency Agreement (hereinafter “the
Agreement”) for services and any and all Addendum(s) for subsequent years; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to renew the agreement and increase funding for certain additional
services and any and all Addendum(s) as set forth below.

NOW THEREFORE, the Agreement is hereby amended as follows:

A. This Addendum shall terminate on or before December 31, 2012.

B. An additional amount not-to-exceed $13.234.00 shall be available for additional scrvices in
connection with the Work as described in Exhibit A.

C. Contractor’s compensation for under the Agreement and any Addendums shall not exceed
$77,198.00 .

D. No additional funding shall be available for services without prior written consent of the Fort
Bend County Commissioners Court.

E. Fxcept as modified herein, the Agreement and any prev ious Addenda remains in full force and
effect and have not been modified or amended.

F. If there is a conflict between this Addendum and the Agreement, the provisions of this

Addendum shall prevail.

LeadsOnline LL1.C

7
7
F

Al S " i )

(Authorized Agent — Signaturc)

Fort B%?County: Contractor:

Robert Hebert

Date: { ‘.fe' 2042 Drate: / a/‘g, :5",,/'}/

Hlpor

ATTEST: £
' (Authorized Agent — Printed Name)

Dianne Wilson,
County Clerk

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that funds arc available in the amount of $13,234.00 to pay the obligation of Fort Bend

County under and within the foregoing contract.
““H HIINH;H

\\\\\\ EQ "y, ﬁ 4/_// #Iﬂ
S ;%"& W=
5/ 8 e Robort Ed Stardivant, County Auditor
2 WL
AN

0 BEND CONNN

LTINS



STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF FORT BEND §
ADDENDUM TO AGENCY AGRFEMENT
THIS ADDENDUM, entered into by and between Fort Bend County, a body corporate and politic,
acting herein by and through its County Judge, wccordms_, to V.T.C.A. Local Government Code 262.024(a) and

LeadsOnline. Inc. hereinafter referred to as “Contractor.”

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

Al This Addendum shall terminate on or before December 31, 2011,

3. An additional amount not-to-execed $ 13.,234.00 shall be available for additional services in
connection with the Work as described in Exhibit A.

- Contractor’s compensation for under the Agreement and any Addendums shall not exceed
$ 63,964.00,

D. No addmonal funding shall be available for services without prior w ritten consent of the Fort
Bend County Commnissioners Court.

E: Except as modified herein, the Agreement and any previous Addenda remains in full force and
effect and have not been modified or amended.

I, If there is a conflict between this Addendum and the Agreement. the provisions of this

Addendum shall prevail.

“\\il&IEir:r;, »

. 9 \\‘ ONERS 7%,

Fort Bend County: s;* 5\ 8 C:,"' ontractor: E €&dbol}]i!]t Inc.
S "% gt
B Ne B o
§9; e (ETFT T
iw, 0] X i, 5 o .

Robert Heberl ?%‘4,"... v ,.".W'g (Authorized Agent — Signature)

‘;, o' »* \,:h
Date: 1% PN ”’{r,, .b'éé'u*@ \\x\ Date: z /‘? /; / B
P st T
ATTESI: F 7L ffi; B av Fley
Dianne Wilson, Authonzad Agent ~ Printed Name)

County Clerk
AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

[ hereby certify that funds are available in the amount o $ 13.234.00 to pay the obligation of Fort Bend

County under and within the foregoing contract. /
/}g//

Robert Ed Sturdivant, Countv Aildilbl

Exhibit A: tnvoice dated 11.01.2010



STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF FORT BEND §

ADBDENDUM TO AGENCY AGREEMENT
THIS ADDENDUM, eptered ir?to by and between Fort Bend County, a body corporate and politic,
acting herein by and through its Purchasing Agent, according to V.T.C A, Lecal Government Code 262.024(a)

and 1eadsOnline, Inc. hercinafter referred to as “Contractor.”

WIHERWAS, the parties have previously executed thal certain Agency Agreement (hercinafier “the

Agreement”) for services and any and all Addendum(s) for subsequent years; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to renew the agreernent and increase funding for certain additional
ervices and any and all Addendum(s) as set forth below.

NOW THEREFORE, the Agreement is bereby amcided as fellows:

A This Addendum shall become effective upon execntion on January 1, 2010 and shall tenipinate
an or hetore Decernber 31, 2010,

B An additional amount not-to-exceed $ 13,234.00 shall be available for additional services in
connection with the Work as described in Exhibit A

& Contractor’s compensation for under the Agreement and any Addendums shall not exceed
£ $0.730.00.

D.

No additional funding shall be available for services withont prior written consent of the Fort
Rend County Commissioners Court.

51 Except as modified herein, the Agreement and any previous Addenda remains in full force and
effect and have not been modified or amended.
F. If there is a conflict between this Addendum and the Agreement, the provisions of this

Addendum shall prevail.

Fort Bend County: Contractor: LeadsOnline inc.

8 S

e
s T2

O =
; {authorized Agent - Signature)
{irady Prestage. Commissioner Precinet 2 N g
Presiding Officer, Commissioners Copr March 23,2010 Date: :'l_?;_,-f i ¥ 48] »
N T8 . sy
ATTEST: W T U 2d e, [ Dowrg Ten bl
Dianne Wilson, {Authorized /\,._::'..-r‘-:{ — Printed Name)

County Clerk
AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

| hereby certify that funds are available in the amount of $ 13,234.00 to pay the obligation ol Fost Bend
County under and within the foregoing contract. 1 : , _ :

R T i

el s pRbi e o s
; B e 0 Bt 2 S A S
&?Ecrt d Sturdivant, County Auditor

FExhibit A: nvoice dated 11.01.09



1t By: FBG BHERIFFE FINANCE OIVISION; 281 341 4773; Eeb-15.10 10:52AK; Page /1

PURCHASING At: 9,2813416842

fort Bend County Auditor hvoice Nusber: 2315837
301 Jockson Invoice Daie: 11/1/2009
Richmond, TX 77469 Cusivner #: FBCOX
P ' Terms: Due 01 /1710
Ann: County Audiior Qi Tax 107 42720302
R&p Smalus : %; ?Q . Numb@r i
CG ] CSCS . N 2
Moanihs Tobal
12.00 LeadsOniing TotalTrack ?lm Mool Thel Investigation Syslem - PowarPlus 13,234.00
{sadsO niine Invesiigaiive Sysiem for:
Fort 8end County Sherifi's Office
Contrect DDaios:
0171730 - 12/31/10
Yha bk you Ser your subscription. Plamee remil poyinent 302
isadsoniine, 56460 N. Dollos Plowry., Sre. 800, Balles, TH 75245
To pay by cmpd, pletze call P7E-367 -gosh,
o secept Amarican resus, Visn, Mostesrlord, ond Diseover Cavd. e s
T alen mecopt Diroct Deposit | Elecironic fynds Transfer | ACH Total $13,234.00

Please coll 972-36 10900 or email accovniiag@lecdeenling.com
should you have any questions about this invoica,



1sesa M. Dallos Porkweay, Suite eao, Daflas, Taxos 75248 7 972.361.0900 7 $72.341.0901

SOLE

AENTARIC

March 16, 2070

To Whom [t May Concern:

Thonk you for your interest in LeadsOnline. We opploud and support your efforts to
provide your community an efficient and secure method of collecting and analyzing
cown, secondhand, scrap metal recycler, and eBay transaction data for use in criminal
investigations.

This lefter serves as a sole source document for services provided by LeodsOnline.

leadsOnline is the sole orovider of electronic daia tronsfer services for pawn,
.econdhand, scrop meiol recycler and eBay seller dola operoting  stelewide and
nationally.

LeadsOnline is the sole source for more than 235 million ransaction records from over
5000 businesses in all 50 states. We provide law enforcement with investigelive access
across jurisdictionol boundaries — borders previously used to the advaniage of eriminals
lo escape detection by local authorities.

LeadsOnline is the sole provider of secure slecironic fransmission of pawn, secondhand,
scrap meiel, ond eBay records which does not require business owners to change store
-oftware and adapts to virtuolly all store systems in place today.

There is no similar service operaling In yout jurisdiction or in the surrounding area, ond
LeadsOnline is the sole source for investigation information of this kind.

We look forward to serving your community, and are avoiloble to answer uny addifional

questions you may have.

Sincerely,

,

/Q YA
Dave Finley
President and CEO

e BOB.3IN1. 2454



gant By: FBC SHERIFF'S £ INANCE DIVISION, 281 341 4773, Hov-28-08 1:32PM; Page 1/2

To: PURCHABING At: ©,2813418042
ko1 9 @k’ 12434

yEes B, BALLAT PASRWAN, QUTTE 559 BALAAD, VEAMSD PUBAT  TOVAIALEEID 0 VWARATETEY W TR BT Bada

For Band County Audiier tvoics Mumber: 234344
301 jodomon Invoics Uote: 11712008
Richasond, TX 77469 Cugiomer M FRTOR

Jorrme:  Dua 01/01/09
Tompoyer {09: ABATAGEE2

Ann:  Acoounia Puryleka

!
wikatve smovedt Plewss «honge
vecords Po reflec? owr nevr ad &mt ool
- E’kwﬁp 5&9. i

wr # ?}f W§:g,w
.

- Certrasy Datass |
| @171/ - YASRVFOP |
N oy By credit s, s ol 97336 10900.

Wa cocept American Eiprss, Yina, MaadJand, aind Dizoovar Cord.
We aha couspt Divsd Deposit | Elacwomie Funds Tronsler | ACH
Thaol you for your whacnghon Ploase et poyment .

feasteOmling, 13660 N Doliss Plesy., S, 800, Dollas, TX 75248

T Floass call 972361 0900 or sl sucouaing@lendeonkna.com

" eonld vou hews oy quosiions chow s irvoica,
-

e s <P g e 1 A -



sent By: FBC SHERIFF'S £1NANCE DIVISIOM; 281 241 aTT3; NOv-26-08  1:02PM; Page 272
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STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF FORT BEND

f
ADDENDUM TO { fﬁ‘ {YU\/( h SBOCi A ‘“z MENT

_______________________ 2.

THIS ADDENDUN, entered into by and between Fort Bend County, a body corporate

and politic, acting herein by and throngh its Purchaxing Agent, according to V.7.C. A. Local

f}/ ) &‘: ¢
Goverament Code 262.01 I{d) and / L f 3 ff L{ M

THAT WHERFAS, the partics have previously executed that certain Agreement for services
and any and all Addendum(s) for subscquent years to alteched hereto;
AN WIHEF REAS, the parties desire to renew that certain agreement {or services and any and all

Addendum(s) for one vear from the date hereof 5 and,

WITEREAS, the i'{;;[}uwil'u' changes are incorporated into the ﬁgrcenmnl as if a part of the

3 /1,1 |

original Agreement: *] (R 3. C ) ’ lz;a'-‘ lzu,{,’{; / Z LU(%/ L L /{qu
21 rAC 9

\\7\_5\1)\{,\; {jr,;x 0-1

bl&nlhl‘» U clay of (ﬂ Q,‘\C ifl__ 206 X

AUDITOR'S CRIRIIMICA 'EE"EZ

r )
| hercby certify that fands arc availuble In the arnount 02‘5 e to pay ;ht, obligation of
Fort Bend County under and w ithin the foregoing contract.
y,

/ I// =

‘Robert Ed Sturdivant, C mmtv v Auditor
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AGENCY 4

this LeadsOnline, Inc. AGENCY AGREEMENI {"Agreement™, it meda between For? Boned Counidy,

Texas,a o body corporate ond poliic, octing herein by and through iis Purchosing Aaent, accarding o
V.10 A locol Government Code 262.0111(d}), for the benefir of the forl Bend County
{Principal”] and demds@miine LLE {*Providar].

Sherif's Oifiew
SO0LE G AGREBMENT

Provider pperales and mointains at its wehb site o confidentiol dotabase accessible eleciromaully excliswvely by

Lenw Enforcement Agenties fur the sole purpose of idi:niif'ying imerchondise und/or parsons susp&c?ed in crimes

ogainst propery of in crimes against persons in which property is involved.

Principal dasites 16 utilize the el ectronic. dotabase of Provider's web sile.

Subject io the termna ol ihis Agreemeat ond in considerahion of the mutual covenonts stuted below, the porties
ogree 0s follows:

i
DEFNINDNS

3.1 "&u‘?%i@&‘iw" 388 cials" means duly authorized low anforcement pen con sl af Prin :_‘.i;m%_

12 Dora nchides the tis Lot annbsen, em number. make, modal, propery description and seriol numbec
of merchandise wold 1o o Parficipont or vsed o3 loan coliaiers by a Porticipont, 2s wall a3 the nume
and address of ony custoinenlsy mvibved 1 ez olursnentivned hansuchons us reyured by low in
Pacicipant’s jurisclicion.

3.3 "Law Enforcement Agancy” means any mun
and operated ogancy WhOSe primary purpose
contemplated by the Gromeaiuue

cipal county, state or fadere] government sioffed
it craminal ieveshgabion and/or low enforcemant, as
aditey A of 1999115 U5 C. § GROY, et seqg, and 15 WS C §
aB21. etsaa) (he “GLBATL ‘Luw Enforcement Age neies™ means hvo or

more of such agencies.

1.8 sgvaicipant” meons cay person of enhty ot purchoses praowned parsonol proparty ond/or vses

personal property a5 locn collaterel snd fusnishes Dola reitive thereto to Provider for inclusion ot
Prowider's web sife.

.
AZPOIMTMERY

2.1 Subjact o the terms of this Agreement, Principal hereby appoints Provider as is agant, as such reim is
-3

Lilzed in the GLBA, for the sole pumose of collectng, momtaining and disseminating Dola from
Paricipants, This agency appointment i sifective os of e registrotion date of Principal’s initiol user.




343

3.4

3.8

3.8

3.9
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.
AORIRMENTS AND BESEONSIMUTES

3f PRINCIPAL

Principal ograss thal principal’s use of the Data disployed ot Frovider's web sito will be for the wcle

purpose of identifying merchondise ond/or persons suspected in crimes cgainst property of in Crimes
Ggainst persons which property Is involvad.

Princinal agrees nol jo divulge Dota or inlormation obtained through Principal's access 1o Provider’s
weh site fo anyone other thon Autharizad Officials cnd persons with Principal’s agency it %
receive the Dalg of informalion pursyant 1o sialuls, (wle o regulation, including specifically the GLBA.
Principal ogrees niot lo areoss information from oukida of Principal’s jurisdiction from Provider's web
site for purposes of gmhariﬁg information for any thud porly, including privom partics and other low
entorcament Ogencies.

Principal ogrees thot passwords provided by Provider 1© Principol cnobling Principol 1o utilize
Provider's wab site will be moda known only o Authorired Officials of Principal ond that enly thoso
Authorizad Officials will ba parmitted lo use the posswords ar ofherwise access the elecironic
dalabase ot Provider's weeb sile, Principal’s lollure 1o stcthy odhera 1o the terms of this Paragraph will
cosuit in the immediale rermination of Principal’s access o Provider’s website.

prnwipal ugrass not to use ihe Deta or mfoermoton disployed ot Provider's web silo for any unlawful
Guiposa, Of i Oy INUnnEr. which may ceole liokilty lor Provider or Posicipants Principol ogrees s
e of the Data or information contained a! Provider's web site will nol be other thon as permifted by
law of e rights duly granted v Frincipal in cornying Out Frnapal's oficio! duties.

Pricw g uyeus cet e accordoncy with lovs aed procedures within Participant's juirsdiation, ond

s pas o nolify he dasiagnared Low Enfercament Aguncy for Prnapal’s jurisdiction prior fo requasting

- Id stotus, or o confiscate an item found in o

husiness ovhide of Principal’s jurisdiction.

Prigwcipal agicey W0 sebiait cun it e i

o, wwluding but not limited to volid Principol case
qurnbers for specific isams and /ot suspects os well oo the identity of the Authonzed Cihsial, in
conducting any seorch or use of Provider's web site.

Principal ugress i hos o cenwiship fghbs 1o Gny paseword of user naine shat moy be uhlized by
Fringipal pursuont o this Agrasmenl For security purposes, Principal ngress 1o chonge its posswordis)

every 90 doys.

Funciped is responsible for insuring thot Frincipol’s hardware can connect to Provider's website vio the
Intarnel.

prirpol is responsible for insuring complionce among husinesses in Principal’s jurisdiction. Principol
ogrees la nci discourage entiies i_iml purchose preowned personcl property and/or use personal
sroperty o5 loon codlatera] frerm bacoming Participants,

ond to not discourage Participonts from
furnishing Dole o Peovider.
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5.1

5.2

3.3
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t e axprassly undersicod #ial Principol has aveilable an amount not o exceed $11,028.00, funid here
certified by the Counly Auditor of Fort Bend County. Texos, for the purpose of sarisfying Principal’s

gbligations, Any othee costs, fees, inforest, it any, are vold for ol purposes. See Arachment B.

By,
AGREEMENTS ApD RESPONSIBILINES OF

Provider agrees fo operole and maintain an ceckonic dotabuse ot its web site for the purpose of
roceiving and disseminating Dato hum Pusticipants Jor the sole use of Law Enforcoment Agancies.

Provider ogrees ‘o orovide dotabose features o accordonce with Arachment “A” attached 1o this
Agiesnsol.

Provider ogrees ™ imglement commercially reoswonable eHoris 10 maintoin Poncipal's access 1o
Preavidlarts wab sita thraugh Provider's server.  However, frarn fime to tme, maintanance will be
requited 1o be performed, os wall o3 developrents ond modilicafions lo Prowider’s web site and on
Provwider 's seiver. Priscipal ucknowledges that Provider hos ae responsibility for the service or
opsration of the Intemet, and thai Provider makes no represeniotions in Hhis regord.  Internet service is
subisct to limitations couted by locol londlines, arospheric or technical conditions and moy be
wnpororily Lnavalable, limited, interrupied of curntoiled.

Provider agrees ki faciliol Prncipal’s access io tha Dato by passwords and user nomes solocted by
pancipal fwithin remonoble parameters established Ly Provider), slowing Principol to search and
retciave Dota Jor the sole puipose of identifying siclen machondise ond persans suspecied of crimes
involving properiy.

Provider agrees IO provide Principal’s designoted Lepasiment Houd with o monthly report deiailing the
usage of provider 's web site by Principol’s Authonzed OFicials, which includes the number of searches
Ly euh sothonzed Official, property wsarched, names of suspects ssarched, along with Priccipel’s
case nurbers assaciated with those searches.

58 OF PROVIDER'S WES SIS

By snleing io shis Agreement, Frincipal reprasents it s o Luw Lnforcement Agency as that term is
dofined 1 Secnon L Pancipol's appomiment of Provider us ogent is made in order 1o obiain
dormotion of a finoncicl institution in connection with the performance of the official duties cf
Ce o eod as is conlemplated by the GIBA.

romder may modily o vpgrode any aspeclls) of Provider's web sile ot any time witheut nofice te
Prinpol.

Al ata is provided tdlely by Participants using Patncipant's proprietary operational sofrware.
?her!‘}cﬁ?&: ?.:_--;.r-_?:_xr ererano and doss not T sg O 2oF oz the Qocurocy or relicbility Df the Daic

sl me the nckicnolity of Penicipent’s operational software,
Principol ackacrledges tha b ooy ralicnen by Principal or ony Low Enforcemant Agency upon any Dato
o1 sihor indormation disployed o distibuted Fuough Provider's web she shall be ot Principal's sole
sk, Upon nolice by Participunts vt Low Enforcement Agencies, Frovider raserves the righr, Iin its solg
Fiscrotion, 10 correct GNY ErGrs Or omissions in the Lioia contained in ony portion of Provider's web
site,

B
0’3 el

disploycd through Fros
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Preogadgr resorves e 7iQ i times o disclose any informalion os necessary to safisty any law,
r@gtiiﬂl‘iﬂ-ﬁ, or governmem request, or fo adit, refuse to post or o remove any Date or informaiion, in
hela or in part, thet in Provider’s sole discretion is deemed 1o be in violation of local, stote and/or
fodwul low.

Wi
Teria

The inifiol term of the conlod will be taelve {12) mowths, commencing Febivary 1. 2007 and
rerminoting on Jonuary 31, 2008.

This Aqrsemant vall become effeciive os of the dom first set forth obove ond remain in effect for one
year of until cancellalion o Terminalion by Provider or Principol ws described below.

This Agreament will be outomancally ranewed for succesave additional oneyear terms unless Principal
provides Prowider wiitten notice of cancelloion <t least {30) days prior 1o the expiration of the initial
teren o ony renawaol term tharechar  n the ovent of enowal, Principal agrees to pay Provider an
annual subscriplion fea for the renawal penod within 30 days of nvoice.

Pewider may termingle this Agreement fer convenience by providing {30] days written notice.  In the
cvent of lerminalion, Prowides must remil o Princigal oo o proroted bosis that portion of the annuol
subseription fee paid by Principal fom the doty Providen tarminates this Agreemen for conveniance
ontil the end of the appiicable onoyeor term. Principal may terminate this Agrecment for convenionce
by providing {30] duys wiile nlice, piovidud such fenmnation shall not reheve Principal of s
payment obligauits 0 vrowider hersunder or gnnile Principol o any refund of o prepoid annual
subscription fee.

Provider may immediately and without nohee, termingie this Agreement for cause, ar Provider's sole
option. if prircipal: {o) loils to pay any onnual subsciption lee owed 1o Frosvidhsr onden this Agreeniant,
by fonls 10 parerm in C)T“f'."u'é"‘:ﬂnfﬁ! with it rasponsibilitios contamed in Sectien 1l of this Agreement. {¢f
fails ko pertorm any ofher abligation reguired of Frincipal under this Agreement, of {d) violates ony
lawes, ruslys o1 6-.1*901(!5'("“-5 If tecomination oecurs, Provider hall he eatitlad o racaive fam ?rinr‘ir;rgi oll
amounts and chorges awed under this Ageement, udditicn 10 oll other legol ond equiloble
rornadies than ancd there availobio under Taxos low

provider's cli ent support and raining 5 availoble & Poncipal ot no edditonol woct wdhan pedormed by
wlaphone or emnmil  Principal maay raquast Providar 1o rawed o Poncipal’s location for specialized
- ung swoporl. These special servizas will bo provided at agreed wpon rows o e, enaierials,
weaver. 1adgi-"'{-]‘ armd miscelonrsons sxpeises

ol may amrnedicicly and svithout nolice, terminote this Agreement, at T

s sole option,
{0 i i ¢ At T Lok ey . f .
rodag foids fh',?rl/.‘-fr‘r'l in merarciances with o f:o(.g-lhﬂ-.-hi-:ilx"'- ey Priny |1:€:i ceptennedd in Seation 1V
o this Agree

zet: 1o fods ta perform ony other oblicoon regquired ot Provider vnder this Agreemenl;
or (¢} vicluies oy laws, ruigs of regulations. I fermission occurs, os Frincipal’s sole and exclusive
ramedy, Peovider sholl remit 1o Principol on o pre-rated basis thot portien of the anaual subscriphon fse
paid by Pencipal from the date Provider commits any Lreach described obove until the end of the
appiigubh one yoaof form
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Wil.
FHECLAIMER OF WaRRAMTHS AND LIMITATION OF LinBilry

PROVIDER SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ALL REPRESENTATIONS, COUNDITHZNS, AND
WARRANTIES, WHETHER X PEESS OR MPUED, ARISING BY STATUTE, ORERATION OF
LAW, USAGE OF TRADE, COURSE OF DEALING, OR OYHERWISE, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LAITED TO, WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILTY, MERCHANTABLE
QUALITY, SATISFACTORY QUALNTY, OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WITH
2ESPECT T PROVIDER'S WES SITE AND PROVIDER’S SERVICES TO BE ACCESSED, USED
OR DELIVERED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. PROVIDER'S WEB SITE, INCLUDING
ALL DAYA, CONTENT, SOEFTWARE, FUNCTIONS, MATERIALS AND INFORMATION MADE
AVAILARLE DN OR ACCESSED THROUGH PREGVIDER’S WER SITE IS PROVIDED "AS 17
WITH ALL FAULTS AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF AMY KIND., PROVIDER DOES MHOY
WARRANT THAT THE FUNCTIOMS CONTAIMED IN PROVIDER'S WES SITE R ANY
DATA, MATERIALS OR CONTENT COMTAINED THEREIN WL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR
ERROR. FREE, THAT DEFECTS Wikl BE CORRECTED, OF THAT THE SPROVIDER'S YWEB SITE
OR THE SERVER THAT MAKES IT AVAILABLE 1§ FREE OF VIRUSES OR OTHER HARMFUL
COMPONENTS. PROVIDER SHALL NOV BE UABLE N ANY MANNER OR IN ANY
RESPECT FOR THE USE OF PROVIDER'S WER SHTE BY #RIMNCIPAL, INCLUDING, WITHHDUY
UMITATION, FOR THE ABSENCE OR PRESENCE OF DATA ©OR COMTENY OR AMY
£ ROR S CONTAINED THEREIN.

Provider shall not be liable for any claims, domoges and altorney faes arising from the negligent or
gl octs of Principol’s employses arising out of or relaled to Principal's use of Provider's web site,
Principal shall not be lieble lor any clams, demoges ond atiorney fees arising from the negligent or
flegol acs of Fro wders employees orising out of o reloted o operation or use of Provider’s website.
if both Prowder cand Prncipal are lioble for any daims, domoges or otomay fees orising from the
pegligent or ool acs of e amployees ~f Procider aad Prncipal under this Agreemant, Provider ond
principal shall be lioble for the portion of the claims, demuges ond alorney fees that orise from the
pegligent of iliegal ocrs of that party as determinad by the count adudicating the motler ¢ as agreed
in any ssiflement. Nothing in this Agresment, express or implied, 15 intended to confer upon cny
porson, ofher than the porties hereio, ony benefits, vights, or remedies under or by reason of this
Agreement.

.
CopyaIGHt

Provider's web site 15 protecied by copynght as © collachve work ond for compidetion, pursuant 1o .S,
cooyrioht laws.  The conlents of Pravider's web sie ore only lor the prpose descobed hersin Al
retericds contained on Provider's web sile ore protectad by capwright, and are eweead or contiolled by
$rovider of the parly creditad as the provider af the content, Principel will abide by eny odditional
copyright notices, informatian, or restziclions contained in any content on Provider's web site.
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AGENCY AGREEMENT -~ Attachment "A’

=3

National Search ﬁap&z@eﬁﬁ?y .
Transochion Fecords from ali Participants loco

red in the Continentol United Sioles are
availoble for invesligative seotch.

3 Years of Searchable Data
16 months of ransaction records are avoilable for investigative search.

20 Rmivast
NCIC Exiract feaure produces an electronic report of merchond
Participunts within Principal’s

ise from tronscclions by
jurisdiction to be sent via Principal’s internal processes to the
National Crime Informalion Cener NCIC) for camparisan to its datnbnse

15 Saved Searches
Saved Searches feature ovtomatically runs

searches continuously o the discretion of
Authorized Officials.

Up 1o 220 10's for Autherized Officials
Menmum number of Auhorized Olticers for whom indiviclual accounts are esioblished oad

oceass is granted upon registration by Authosized Oticals and venficotion by Provider.

eBay First Responder System - 240 Search Units B
oBay Firsi Responder System provides investigotive seorch aecess to more than 500 millien

eBay lislings, netuding seller and buyer contact intormation and history.

it Alerts to Email/Cell
wir Alarts provide potificaton to Author wed Olliviols via ecoil osd/or via an emuilencbled
cell phone when o new maich {hit’) for a soved secrch is detected in the system.

Tielor Assistont

Tieket Assistont provides for ety o} Dolo from roncomputerzed pawn ond secondhond
stores i nto the LeudsOnline dotabase,

DS - Veconflicion Lo suniculion System
DS tocilitates aler ogenly communicohon,

encbling Authorized Officiols to notify other
agencies of susprct aetivity for sake of colloboration ond aveidence of duplication of effort.
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0.5

Srowider may Gssign or drlegate all o part of Provider's rights ¢ duies under this Agraement without
notice 1o Pincipal. Principal may not racke ony assignment of this Agreement writhout Provider's prior
writon consead, which will not be unreasons bly withheld.

f any provision of this Agreement is held 1o be unenforceable, w whale or in part, such holding will
not offect the volidity of the other provisions of this Agreement, unless Frovider deems the
uﬁenfc»’ceobia plovisioru lo bs essential to this Agrasment, in which cose Provider may terminola 'r'his
Agreemant, offective imraediately upon notice to Principal.

il gondy will be lioble _fcx ory tollura ar delay in pardarming on obligation voder this Agresment

thot 15 due fo causes beyond ils reosonable contiol, such as natural catostophes, governmental acls or
ormissions, jows of reggulalian s, lebor sirikas or ditticulies, Fonsporinion SIODROGES G dow-downs

This Agresment shall be governed by and consirued in accordance with the lovs of the State of Texas
without 1ugurd o Lonflicls of laws provisions.  Sobe ond celuwvs jurisdiction for any och’on‘ o;
proceeding arising ov! of or rolated te & ¢ oot dudl be in an appropriale siele or federal court
locoted in the Stote of Texas.

This Agreement conshitutes the entire cgreamoent bohween the portivs, cnd sholl suparsede oll prior

agreemants and understandings, il any, between the parties respaciing the subjed! matter hereol. Anuched

hareto ore Atachments A - TotalTrack Service Pockage. and Atiachment B — Pricing and Payment, which ore

mode port of this Agreement.

PROVIDER PRIMEIPAL
f o

t ercdsOnline L

By

il

5 N :
."/ % o ) {
®ring Marme: Dovid K. Finlsy Print Mamet £}, l 12&[ f’_’i \}15 f‘g?{}_

(VT A
Title: Presiclent & CEO vitted] WYL ]”} ASima 7 ({}wﬂ g._, w

S/ SE—— /22 /07T

Address: 16990 N. Belles Plasy., Suite 230 Address: 1410 Ransom Rd.

Dallas, Texas 75248 Richrnond, TX 77459

Eederal Tox 1B & §2-1720332

crod Tox 5.0, @ _
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AGENCY AGREEMENT ~ Attachmont /8’

PRICING
First twelve 112] month period

TOTALTRACK SERVICE PACKAGE: 311,028

PaAYMENT TERMS

poyment is due within thirty {3C) doys of Principol’s execution of this Agreement
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Cheryt Krejci- swd: RE: LeadsOnline AA - Fort Bend County

AR LT T PRI L AT B i .

sa ety T

2 e DL L S F A sl

From. Lasry Reveles . .
To. Chwfyi rejci 3 1% %.,,17 ]\ { ]
Date:  1/12/2007 2:05 P o vt oAl )
Subject: Fwd RE LeadsOnline AA - Fort Bend County Q:; Al &}Jlj’;ﬂ(ﬂ 4
: ebbie nska: g MoAfes Laura o

cc. pebtie Kaminske: Donns NeAke, Lava mnson (O AN (/) a

o i Sl -O‘{ = Q.
Cheryl,

S

Auscred is an agreement for the SO. They'e using grant funds for inis agisafe
] inds for Inis dxf}%menl Agenda ltem 27 from

120122006,
S

PR ..,,_._—_,,,..—-—'--"""_"""" . ra e S
Pus appr oved e attached agreemant Since the amount is $11.0 % T T
@m, so I'm sending thislo you. . 28700, | don’t think it needs to go t@_
: el st s ,_,___-—-—L-J T — » e

If you have &ny specific questions, you can ask Dennis fee at the SO at 281-341-3681

hanks For your help.
Mary

sa> "Aghley Sacrider” <ashley s aond er)@

cadsontine.com> 1/12/2007 955 Al »2>
p iz MAGIY.

sltachad s the POR weriin u}f'é{}qr&rmem with =it vour ©

. o Py X b ) i Tt fOU- ann 33 O’”Cﬁ" — heecy ; :

Guting s e en ent appfoved o we can begin senang the .F-'grir Be;d ﬁﬁ;ﬂi gﬁé}:ffr? 8;;3 o
btz - ice.

ot me know it resd

e e LA BRI ety 9

do anylt:ing ebe and should you | ;
2 - U nave €3 e y o
29 3316780 you have any oiher neads or questicns you may

e (e —
~ =
[~ Ashiey Socnder
A -
e T e e o
From: Mary Reveles {_|!miito.wvc?mar(r_'ﬁc:o.fort'bcr.d,!:muﬁ] L e S PSS vty

Sent: Thursday, Janusty 11, 2007 BI03 FM

To: :r.;h‘sey.sa:_‘riGer@ieadsaniine.mm

Ce: Dennis McAfee

subject: Ra! LeadsOriing AA - o Binct County

Ashley,
| had the commence date wrong in Seciion 8.1 The attache:! agrezmani:s currect

Thanks!
Wiary

sy E Reveles

Eirst Assistant County Altarmey
Fort Bend County

304 Jackson, Suite 128
Richmond, Texas 774649
Telephone No. 281-341-4555

e Lo e IR e ‘a
R
PR A s
L



Fax Nu. 281-341 -4557
revelmarggen. ot bend X us

preet FOONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ++++
ne information m s email may be confidential andfor privieged. This

o irptengied [ bE MeVIE

sad by oy ihe individual Lf orgaregiion
wove Hyouare notine iniondad rocipient or an authonzed
capresentative of the ntended reCIDiont, you are harepy netdicd that any
review, dissermination of copying of this emal and its attachments, ifany,
or (he information contmined herein I8 prohikited. if you have received
this ernail in error, please i Iy notify the sender by retumn email
and deletc this cmail from your syslem. Thank You

e
aie

>>> “Ashley Sacnder’ <ashley sacrider@leadsonine.com> 1§44/12007 4:31.06 PN} >>>
Hello ATtorney Reveles.

Per your messags. Gtlached is 1he agency ugreement 1or you 10 moke sorme chonges. LeadsCnine
actually made o fows minor crianges 1o our templale o | oHoched the updated version for you, H you
would ploave ok yaur changes Lcen ihen nave ouriegal review he changes. Shouvld you have any
neerds of questions you may encn me direcily of 972-331-6780, ' '
hoanks for your nelo and fime in aelling the agreement approved.

Reqards,

Ashiey Sacridler
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February @, 2011
Cheryl,

Enclosed is the signed copy of the Addendum for leadsOnline Invoice # 217675, Please let us
know if you need anything further from us.

Best Regards,

Jennifer Rush

Tr 800.311.2656



